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Paul Robinson

From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk>
Sent: 20 July 2017 17:12
To: Ellie Robinson
Cc: LTDA
Subject: RE: LTDA meeting with the Mayor
Attachments: Letter to the Mayor from the the LTDA.pdf

Dear Ellie, 

Following the Westminster Hall debate on the future of the taxi trade this week, I wanted to enquire about the 
progress of arranging the meeting between the Mayor and Steve McNamara of the LTDA. My colleague Victoria spoke 
with you and you kindly informed her that the request was with the diary team – would it be possible to put me in 
touch with them please? 

The issues discussed by the APPG Taxi’s report Lessons from London: the future of the UK taxi trade and the 
Westminster Hall debate on this topic raised significant concerns for the industry, including plying for hire, cross‐
border hiring, passenger safety and working practices of Uber to name but a few. Given the Minister plans to meet 
with the Mayor on these issues, it is important that the Mayor engages with the taxi industry before this meeting 
takes place. 

We would appreciate getting a date in the diary as soon as possible, and I’m really grateful for all your assistance on 
this. 

Many thanks and kind regards,  

 

  
Account Manager 

Newington Head Office 
96 Great Suffolk Street 
London SE1 0BE 

 
 

www.newingtoncomms.co.uk 
@newingtoncomms 

London | Edinburgh | Manchester | Birmingham | Chelmsford 

Company number 05674779: VAT number 872 9030 15 
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This email is subject to copyright and no part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without 
the consent of the copyright owner. Any personal data in this email must be handled in accordance with the 
Data Protection Act 1998. 

From: Ellie Robinson [mailto @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 23 June 2017 16:26 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: LTDA meeting with the Mayor 

Hi   

Many thanks for your phone call and email. 

The letter has been received and is with the diary team for a response asap.  

Thanks, Ellie 

Ellie Robinson 
 

 

From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 23 June 2017 16:10 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: LTDA meeting with the Mayor 

Hi   

Thank you for taking my call earlier – please find attached the letter that Steve McNamara from the LTDA sent to the 
Mayor asking for a meeting. 

Whilst we understand that there is a lot going on at the moment in the industry and that the Mayor is under various 
pressures, many of the LTDA’s members have expressed their concern to Steve about other organisations meeting 
with the Mayor and Val but the LTDA is seemingly missing out. Steve is doing his best to reassure his members, but 
they are pushing to see some recognition from Sadiq that he stands by his Taxi and Private Hire Action Plan and that 
they are being heard. This is particularly loud since the publication of the Mayor’s Transport Strategy on Wednesday. 

I would be grateful if you could let me know when the Mayor has some time to meet with Steve in the coming weeks. 

Best wishes, 

  

 
Account Executive 
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Paul Robinson

From: David Bellamy
Sent: 17 August 2017 17:10
To: @gmb.org.uk'
Cc: Valerie Shawcross; Jack Stenner; Ellie Robinson; ''simon.rush'; ' @gmb.org.uk'; 

''steve.garlick'
Subject: RE: RE:

Dear Gary, 
 
Philip has confirmed in writing to the Authority that he will not act for Uber in London while carrying out his role for 
the GLA. 
 
Regards, 
David. 
 

From:  @gmb.org.uk [mailto: @gmb.org.uk]  
Sent: 15 August 2017 09:54 
To: David Bellamy < @london.gov.uk> 
Cc: Valerie Shawcross < @london.gov.uk>; Jack Stenner <J @london.gov.uk>; Ellie Robinson 

@london.gov.uk>; 'simon.rush < @gmbdrivers.org>;  @gmb.org.uk; 
'steve.garlick < @gmbdrivers.org> 
Subject: Re: RE: 
 
 
 
Dear David 
I take it that Mr Kolvin QC has declared a potential conflict of interest in Uber on the mayors website, or at some 
point at least registered an interest ? 
 
Gary Doolan 
GMB Political Officer 
 
Sent from my iPhone using IBM Verse 

On 14 Aug 2017, 12:11:29,  @london.gov.uk wrote: 
 
From: D @london.gov.uk 
To:  k@gmbdrivers.org 
Cc:  @london.gov.uk, J @london.gov.uk,  @london.gov.uk, 

@gmbdrivers.org,  @gmb.org.uk,  @gmb.org.uk 
Date: 14 Aug 2017, 12:11:29 
Subject: RE: 

Dear Steve, 
  
I write further to your email of 24 July about the appointment of Philip Kolvin QC as chair of the London Night Time 
Commission. 
  
The Chair of the Night Time Commission has a broad remit to convene and lead an advisory group of key 
stakeholders from across the night time economy to assist the Mayor in meeting the challenges and realising the 
opportunities presented by the evening and night time economy.   
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Mr Kolvin is not appointed to give legal advice to the Mayor, or TfL, and is not currently acting for Uber in any cases 
involving TfL or the Mayor and will not do so whilst chairing the Night Time Commission.  
  
Decisions about transport in London, including the provision of taxi and private hire services, are for TfL to take.  Mr 
Kolvin, as a Mayoral appointee at the Greater London Authority, has no involvement in TfL’s regulatory 
responsibilities in relation to taxi and private hire services in London.  As you rightly point out TfL, in its capacity as 
regulator, is currently involved in litigation with Uber.  The Mayor is not a party to these proceedings and Mr Kolvin 
has no role in relation to them. 
  
If at any time the Commission were to consider issues in relation to which a conflict could arise, or be seen to arise, 
for example in relation to the provision of Taxi and Private Hire services in London more generally and the role of 
those services in the night time economy, appropriate steps will be taken to ensure that, where necessary, Mr Kolvin 
is not involved in those discussions. 
  
Regards 
  
  
David Bellamy 
Chief of Staff 
  
The Mayor of London|City Hall|The Queen’s Walk|London|SE1 2AA|  
  
  

  

From: @gmbdrivers.org [mailto: @gmbdrivers.org] 
Sent: 24 July 2017 12:16 
To: Valerie Shawcross @london.gov.uk>; Jack Stenner @london.gov.uk>; 

@london.gov.uk 
Cc: @gmbdrivers.org; @gmb.org.uk; @gmb.org.uk 
Subject: Phillip Kolvin QC 

  

I am writing following members concerns that the Mr Kolvin is both the night Czar for the Mayor and also 
handling cases on behalf of Uber. 

  

As there is ongoing litigation with TFL and Uber this seems to not be a pragmatic separation. 

  

Our members feel that this is a conflict of interest. 

  

Accordingly we would request you review your position. 

  

Steve Garelick  
Branch Secretary Professional Drivers G56 



From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:28 

To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 

 
Yes – I have updated this in Steve’s diary. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:26 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
2pm? Also at Palestra? (any later is pushing it a bit for a Friday afternoon I always think!) 
 

i  
 
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:25 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
So close! 
 
Yes the afternoon works too – what time abouts? 
 

  
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 



 
 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:24 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Arrrgh! 
 
Could Steve instead do the afternoon of the 10th – I’ve just noted that the GLA Annual Remembrance 
Service is taking place that morning (only just been arranged) – afternoon is still totally free though! 
 

  
 
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:22 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Yes of course. 
 
Thanks for all your help in arranging this – hopefully will be the last time! 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 15:20 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  that sounds fine – is Steve ok to come to Palestra? 
 

  
 

 @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 06 September 2017 14:13 



To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  
 
How about we go for 10.00 on the morning of the 10 November? 
 

  
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 04 September 2017 09:43 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi – basically, whatever suits Steve on the 10th November is fine! After 10am would be best 
though (Val actually is a morning person but has to use Southern trains to get in to the office so we 
try not to have too many early starts) 
 
We are dangerously close to getting this sorted! 
 

 
 
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 04 September 2017 09:01 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  
 
Hope you had a good weekend.  
 
So sorry for the mistake – doing too many things in haste I suspect! 
 
Steve is also mostly free on Friday 10 November. Please let me know what time would be best for 
Val. 
 
Best, 
 

  
 



 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 01 September 2017 17:17 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  I hope your away-afternoon has gone well! 
 
Val (not Caroline, btw) could do the following dates:  
8th November – PM only 
10th November – currently anytime 
15trh November – PM only 
 
Hopefully one of those will work and we can confirm on Monday. 
 

  
 
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 29 August 2017 12:18 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  
 
I’m so sorry it’s taken me so long to get back to you, I was on annual leave last week.  
 
Unfortunately Steve is away from 13 – 30 October for half term. Do you have any dates that would 
work for Caroline earlier in the month? 
 
Many thanks, 
 

  
 

 
 



 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 18 August 2017 17:32 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  
 
I’m advised that we need to wait until October for this I’m afraid. Will any of the below dates work 
at all? 
 
16th October – from 2-5pm 
18th October – afternoon only 
25th October – morning only 
 
Many thanks 
 

  
 
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 17 August 2017 17:01 
To:  
Subject: FW: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Hi  
 
Please can you provide some alternative dates for the meeting between Val and Steve? 
 
We will send through an updated agenda for the meeting. 
 
Best, 
 

  
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 



From:   
Sent: 11 August 2017 11:35 
To: 'Valerie Shawcross' 
Cc: '  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for letting me know. We completely understand the sensitivity of this issue. 
 
I look forward to receiving some alternative dates for this meeting. We will also send through an 
alternative agenda for the meeting. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
 

 
 

 
Account Executive 
 

 
 

 
From: @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 10 August 2017 14:03 
To:  
Cc: '  Ellie Robinson; 

@tfl.gov.uk 
Subject: FW: Val and Steve meeting 
 
Dear  
 
I’m really sorry that it’s not possible for me to discuss the licencing of a PHV operator with a third 
party. It would cut across TfL’s role as a regulator. 
 
My office will get back to you with some alternative dates. Our legal advice is that it may be safer 
and better to wait until after the licensing decision you refer to is out of the way before I meet with 
Steve. This shouldn’t be too far away anyway now. 
 
Thanks  
 
Val 
 

Valerie Shawcross CBE  
Deputy Mayor for Transport  



From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 09 August 2017 17:14 

To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
  
Hi  
  
As promised, please find below agenda of the topics that Steve wishes to discuss with Val in their 
meeting in September. 
  

• Update on progress of Mayor’s Taxi and Private Hire Action Plan 2016 

• Mayor’s Transport Strategy 

• Launch of the new ZEC cab and rapid charging infrastructure 

• Uber relicensing  

• Cross-border hiring 
  
Kind regards, 
  

  

  
  

Account Executive 
  

 
 

  
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  
Sent: 03 August 2017 16:27 

To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
  

Hi  – thank you, that will be great! 
 

  
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 03 August 2017 16:20 

To:  

Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
  
Hi , 
  
We will send through an agenda in the first half of next week. 
  
Best, 
  

  
  

 



  
 

Account Executive 
  

 
 

  
From: @tfl.gov.uk]  

Sent: 02 August 2017 16:25 

To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
  

Hi  
  
Thank you for this, we’ll be in touch nearer the time to confirm exact locations etc. 
  
In the meantime, please could you let us have Steve’s agenda for the meeting, so 
that Val can prepare? If you can send this fairly soon that would be much 
appreciated! 
  
All best 
  

  
  
  
From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 13:32 

To:  
Subject: Val and Steve meeting 
  
Hi  
  
Thanks for taking my call today. 
  
Just to confirm, I have added the meeting with Val to Steve’s diary for Thursday 7 September at 11.00 
at TfL. 
  
Best, 
  

  
  
  

 
Account Executive 
  
Newington Head Office 
96 Great Suffolk Street 
London SE1 0BE 
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From: @newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 09 August 2017 17:14 
To:  
Subject: RE: Val and Steve meeting 
  
Hi   
  
As promised, please find below agenda of the topics that Steve wishes to discuss with Val in their 
meeting in September. 
  

 Update on progress of Mayor’s Taxi and Private Hire Action Plan 2016 

 Mayor’s Transport Strategy 

 Launch of the new ZEC cab and rapid charging infrastructure 

 Uber relicensing  

 Cross‐border hiring 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Victoria  
  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

 
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
  
We will send through an agenda in the first half of next week. 
  
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
  

  
  
  
From: newingtoncomms.co.uk]  
Sent: 02 August 2017 13:32 
To: Ibitson Ami 
Subject: Val and Steve meeting 
  
Hi  
  
Thanks for taking my call today. 
  
Just to confirm, I have added the meeting with Val to Steve’s diary for Thursday 7 September at 11.00 
at TfL. 
  
Best, 
  

  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  

 
Account Executive 
  



From: thelcdc [ @gmail.com]  
Sent: 27 April 2017 16:16 

To: Chris McQuiggin 
Subject: Meeting with the Mayor 
  

Hi Chris, 
  
My name is Grant Davis and if you can recall, I met you and the Mayor as you were 
leaving City Hall several months ago: 

 
 

  
I had hoped that you would have been good to your word and arranged a meeting 
between us, but after several months, I am loosing hope which is a shame as I did 
meet regularly with previous Mayors. 
  
I do not bite and as Chairman of the LCDC and a taxi driver of over 28 years, it would 
have been nice to discuss the situation we now find ourselves in. 
As I have stated, I am bitterly disappointed that the Mayor has not chosen to engage 
with us. 
  
Yours Sincerely 

  
Grant Davis 

Chairman  
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